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Dike, Darlene

From:

Sent: 28 October 2013 11:39

To: Planning

Subject: 3 Stukeley 5t WC2B 5LB refs 6327%P and 6326/F: Attetion Hugh Miller

Follow Up Flag: Follgw Lp
Flag Status:  Orange
Dear Sir

Further to the formal notification dated 16th October, I have posted today two letters of objection to
Camden Council to the recently submitted applications for change of use, what with the weather it is
possible that the letters may not reach you till after the closure date, hence I mnsending this email
tor let you know that there are on ther way

If yeu have any queries please do get i touch; I live directly above the property in question
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mail in error, please notify us as soon as possible and delete it.

We have taken precautions to minimize the risk of transmitting software viruses,
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software viruses.
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